
 

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM 

AD HOC JOINT SENIOR SERVICS COMMITTEE 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

FRIDAY, JULY 31, 2020, 8:30 A.M. 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/96269490882 

1. ROLL CALL

2. APPROVAL OF JUNE 24, 2020 MEETING

MINUTES

3. REVIEW REVISED DRAFT ILA

4. DISCUSS PROPOSED ILA APPROVAL

PROCESS

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

6. ADJOURN

Persons with disabilities that may require assistance for effective 

participation in this public meeting should contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at the number (248) 530-1880, or (248) 644-5115 

(for the hearing impaired) at least one day before the meeting to 

request help in mobility, visual, hearing, or other assistance.  

Las personas con incapacidad que requieren algún tipo de ayuda 

para la participación en esta sesión pública deben ponerse en 

contacto con la oficina del escribano de la ciudad en el número 

(248) 530-1800 o al (248) 644-5115 (para las personas con 

incapacidad auditiva) por lo menos un dia antes de la reunión 

para solicitar ayuda a la movilidad, visual, auditiva, o de otras 

asistencias. (Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964). 

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://zoom.us/j/96269490882&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1595949542534000&usg=AOvVaw1NatoybChEGLFHvvkpWh8S


Revised 4.7.20  1 
 

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM 

AD HOC JOINT SENIOR SERVICES COMMITTEE 

 SPECIAL MEETING 

NOTICE OF VIRTUAL MEETING 

 

NOTICE DATE:    July 31, 2020 

MEETING DATE/TIME:   June 31, 2020 8:30 a.m. 

MEETING PLACE:   Virtual Meeting 

 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the regularly scheduled Advisory Parking Committee meeting for the City of 

Birmingham will be conducted virtually (online and/or by phone), due to health concerns surrounding 

Coronavirus/COVID-19 under the Governor of Michigan’s Executive Orders 2020-15 and 2020-21.  

 

Topic: Ad Hoc Joint Senior Services Committee 

Time: Jul 31, 2020 08:30 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://zoom.us/j/96269490882 

 

Meeting ID: 962 6949 0882 

One tap mobile 

+13017158592,,96269490882# US (Germantown) 

+13126266799,,96269490882# US (Chicago) 

 

Dial by your location 

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 

        877 853 5247 US Toll-free 

        888 788 0099 US Toll-free 

Meeting ID: 962 6949 0882 

Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/aAEXzps2v 

 
 

The agenda, agenda packet, and detailed instructions for viewing and participating in the meeting will be 

posted on the City of Birmingham’s website by visiting: www.bhamgov.org/commissionagendas  

 

https://zoom.us/j/96269490882
http://www.bhamgov.org/commissionagendas


Revised 4.7.20  2 
 

Public comment will be handled by the virtual “raise hand” method as controlled by the participant. See 

instructions as posted on the City of Birmingham website: www.bhamgov.org/participate  

 

NOTICE:  Individuals requiring accommodations, such as mobility, visual, hearing, interpreter or other 

assistance, for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk's Office at (248) 530-

1880 (voice), or (248) 644-5115 (TDD) at least one day in advance to request mobility, visual, hearing or 

other assistance.  

 

Las personas que requieren alojamiento, tales como servicios de interpretación, la participación efectiva 

en esta reunión deben ponerse en contacto con la Oficina del Secretario Municipal al (248) 530-1880 por 

lo menos el día antes de la reunión pública. (Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964). 

 

Real time closed captioning can be viewed live when watching the meeting from the City of Birmingham’s 

Vimeo channel: www.bhamgov.org/watch or the Birmingham Area Municipal Access local government 

cable channel. If participating in the meeting through the Zoom platform the user must select “view 

subtitles” in order to see the captions.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.bhamgov.org/participate
tel:%28248%29%20530-1880
http://www.bhamgov.org/watch


City of Birmingham 

AD HOC JOINT SENIOR SERVICES COMMITTEE 

MEETING VIA ZOOM CONFERENCING 
June 24, 2020 

8:00 AM  
 

MINUTES 
 
Chairman Gordon Rinschler convened the meeting at 8:07 a.m.   
 

1. ROLLCALL 
 
Present: Brad Host, Birmingham City Commission 
  Rachel Feder (Guinn), Birmingham Public Schools Deputy Superintendent 
  Gordon Rinschler, Birmingham Community Resident 
  Joe Valentine, Birmingham City Manager 
  James Delaney, Beverly Hills Council Member 
  Dorothy Pfeifer, Beverly Hills Community Resident (8:20 am) 
  Eileen Pulker, Franklin Village Clerk 
  Chris Wilson, Beverly Hills Village Manager 
     
 
Absent: Ed Saenz, Franklin Village Council  

Amy Hockhammer, Birmingham Public Schools School Board Member  
 
 
Also Present: 

Chris Braun, Executive Director, NEXT 
Greg Burry, Past President of the Board of NEXT (Former Beverly Hills City 
Council Member) (8:40 am)  

 
Administration: Tiffany Gunter, Assistant City Manager 
   Tim Currier, City Attorney 
   Jane Awdish, City Attorney’s Office 
 
Guests:  
 
 
3. APPROVAL OF JANUARY 22, 2020 MEETING MINUTES 
 

 
Motion by Mr. Delaney to approve the Minutes of the Ad Hoc Joint Senior Services 
Committee meeting of January 22, 2020.  Approved via roll call vote of committee. 
 

Motion carried. 8-0  

   



Ad Hoc Joint Senior Services Committee  

January 22, 2020 

2 

 

 
4. DRAFT INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT DISCUSSION  
 
At the request of Chariman Rinschler, Ms. Feder provided an overview of the financial 
impact thus far that COVID-19 has had and is projected to have on the Birmingham 
Public School district.  She discussed the announcement of recent bills that were 
preliminarily introduced by the State.  She noted that the school district has tapped into 
it’s cash flow stabilization fund as it is currently operating at a deficit.  They are working 
to maintain a 5.5% fund balance.  Projecting over the next two years, it is anticipated 
that approximately $13 million of the stabilization fund will be consumed.  Ms. Feder 
discussed the work of the Tri-County Alliance and the research they’ve done to reach a 
budget estimate to assess the cost of PPE, sanitization, and other safety measures and 
determined a cost of roughly $665 per pupil in additional costs in order to reopen.  That 
figure aggregates to $1 billion statewide.  The State has proposed bills that would 
provide nearly $800 million to support these additional needs.  None of these actions at 
the State level are final.  The school district is focused on physical and mental health 
and safety for both the students and the community at large.  She stated affirmatively 
that there is no discussion or entertaining the possibility of impacting NEXT.  The school 
district’s intention is to continue the partnership with NEXT. 
  
The committee continued  review of the draft ILA beginning on page 7, Article VI, On-
Going Responsibilities and Dissolution.  
 
Article VI-  

Section 1 

 Update the fiscal year to FY20-21 

 Utilize SEV to determine cost sharing among the participants of NEXT and 
discussed the other potential options using population, census data. 

 Use Census data, if available to include population data. 
Section 2  

 No changes 
Section 3 

 Rework the paragraph to ensure that parties agree to a minimum contribution to 
begin and offers clarity on annual and on-going commitments.   

 The section must address how a facility would be funded (if there will be a new 
facility). 

Section 4 

 No changes 
Section 5 

 No changes 
 
Article VII- No changes 
 
The committee discussed the development of a process to reach consensus and 
agreement among the communities.  It was noted by members that the timing for the 
review of the draft ILA is not optimal with all of the issues that have surfaced as a result 



Ad Hoc Joint Senior Services Committee  

January 22, 2020 

3 

 

of COVID-19.  Tim Currier was asked to draft a proposed process that would outline the 
path to reach an approval of the ILA to be reviewed at the next meeting in addition to 
the revisions discussed for the overall ILA.   
 
 
 
6. ADJOURNMENT 
 
No further business being evident, the Committee adjourned at 10:08 a.m. 
 
     
 
             
       



 

1 
 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

JOINT SENIOR SERVICES  

 This Interlocal Agreement is entered into as of the ____ day of ______ , 20201__, by and 

between the Village of Beverly Hills, a Michigan municipal corporation located at 18500 W. 

Thirteen Mile Road;  the Village of Bingham Farms, a Michigan municipal corporation located at 

24255 Thirteen Mile Road, Suite 190; the City of Birmingham, a Michigan municipal corporation 

located at 151 Martin Street; and the Village of Franklin, a Michigan municipal corporation 

located at 32325 Franklin Road. 

WHEREAS, this Interlocal Agreement is for the governmental units which are parties 

hereto to join together to establish a Commission for the purposes set forth herein pursuant to 

and under the authority of the Urban Cooperation Act, Act 7 of the Public Acts of 1967, 

amended; Act 39 of the Public Acts of 1976, as amended; Act 35 of the Public Acts of 1951, as 

amended and Act 150 of the Public Acts of 1923, as amended. 

WHEREAS, the current facility located at 2121 Midvale, Birmingham, Michigan that is 

used as an Active Adult Activity Center is provided in-kind by the Birmingham Public Schools in 

partnership with the member communities as an element of continuing education.  The current 

arrangement date January 2019 outlining this arrangement is appended as Exhibit A to this 

Agreement. 

 

 IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:  

ARTICLE I – PURPOSE 

 The purpose of this Interlocal Agreement is to establish an Active Adult Commission to 

provide activities and services for older persons, defined as those individuals fifty-five (505) 

years of age or older residing in the governmental units which are parties to this Agreement. 

The activities and services to be provided shall include, but are not limited to, transportation 

and actions directed toward the improvement of the social, legal, health, housing, educational, 

emotional, nutritional, recreational, and mobility status of older persons.  This Commission may 

also include the joint ownership and operation of an Active Adult Activity Center. 

 The Active Adult Commission shall service serve as a policy-making body and engage an 

Executive Director who shall be charged with managing the day-to-day operations of the 

organization and reporting directly to the Active Adult Commission. 

ARTICLE II – ACTIVE ADULT ACTIVITY CENTER 

The current facility located at 2121 Midvale, Birmingham, Michigan that is used as an 

Active Adult Activity Center is provided in-kind by the Birmingham Public Schools in partnership 

with the member communities as an element of continuing education.  The current 



 

2 
 

arrangement date January 2019 outlining this arrangement is appended as Exhibit A to this 

Agreement. 

Should the parties wish to secure a facility to own and/or operate an Active Adult 

Activity Center, each governmental body shall, by resolution, confirm their commitment to this 

effort and its respective funding. Upon approval of the required funding necessary to secure 

and/or construct an Active Adult Activity Center, the Commission may contract, own, operate 

and manage a joint Active Adult Activity Center to provide activities and services for older 

persons in accordance with its Purpose.  Upon approval by the governmental bodies, the 

Commission shall have the authority for the purpose of acquisition of a site and building or the 

acquisition of a site and construction of a building, as the parties hereto may agree to in the 

future.  The contribution of funds for this purpose shall also serve as the allocation for 

distribution in the event of dissolution of the Commission. 

ARTICLE III – ACTIVE ADULT COMMISSION 

 SECTION 1. CREATION OF AN ACTIVE ADULT COMMISSION. 

Upon the signing of this Agreement by the parties hereto and the filing of it with the 

Oakland County Clerk and upon or after the effective date of this Agreement, the Active Adult 

Commission shall be created as a separate public corporation pursuant to the statutory 

authority cited herein, with the powers, functions and duties provided in this Agreement and by 

law. 

SECTION 2. NAME. 

The initial name of the governing body shall be the Active Adult Commission. The 

Commission may recommend a new name. Upon approval of a new name, the parties hereto 

shall enter into a written Amendment of this Agreement and file it with the Oakland County 

Clerk, which filing shall have the effect of changing the name. 

SECTION 3. MEMBERSHIP OF COMMISSION. 

A. The Commission shall be composed of a total of Seven (7) members with 

representation from each respective governmental body. The allocation, as 

consistent with Section F below, shall be as follows: 

 

1.) Three (3) members-at-large from the City of Birmingham. 

2.) Two (2) members-at-large from the Village of Beverly Hills. 

3.) One (1) member-at-large from the Village of Bingham Farms. 

4.) One (1) member-at-large from the Village of Franklin. 

 

B. The Village Councils and City Commission shall, by Resolution, appoint its members, 

who shall serve at the pleasure of the respective Village Councils and City 

Commission and may be removed by Resolution of the respective Village Councils 



 

3 
 

and City Commission at any time, with or without cause. The timing for the 

appointment of members should be determined by the Village Councils and City 

Commissions, but not later than sixty (60) days  after the effective date of this 

Agreement.  

 

C. Commission members shall serve for a term of three (3) years, not exceeding two (2) 

terms. The terms shall commence as follows: 

 

1.) Three (3) members-at-large from the City of Birmingham.  Initial appointments 

shall be for one year, two year and three year terms respectively for establishing 

an interval of future appointments.  Going forward all terms shall be three years. 

2.) Two (2) members-at-large from the Village of Beverly Hills.  Initial appointments 

shall be for two year and three year terms respectively for establishing an 

interval of future appointments.  Going forward all terms shall be three years. 

3.) One (1) member-at-large from the Village of Bingham Farms. 

4.) One (1) member-at-large from the Village of Franklin. 

 

D. Any vacancy on the Commission arising for any reason shall be filled by appointment 

within thirty (30) days of the vacancy, for the remainder of the unexpired term. In 

the event the Commission stands as an even number, the highest populated 

governmental body will receive an additional Commission member, to be appointed 

by that governmental body. This Commission member shall serve until its position is 

no longer necessary to establish an odd number on the Commission, not exceeding 

the term limit listed in this Section. 

 

E. Members of the Commission shall serve without compensation. 

 

F. The allocation of Commission members for each party hereto shall be determined 

according to the following population amounts: governmental bodies with 

populations over 20,000 shall receive three (3) commission members; governmental 

bodies with populations between 10,000 and 19,999 shall receive two (2) 

commission members; and governmental bodies with populations under 10,000 

shall receive one (1) commission member. 

 

G. If potential new members wish to join as a party to this Interlocal Agreement 

following its execution, they shall submit a written request to the Commission at is 

Registered Office.  The Commission shall then consider such request at a future 

meeting.  The Commission shall consider the related demands on services and costs 

to the organization in relation to the revenues and benefits from such change.  Upon 

conclusion of its review and analysis, the Commission shall advise each 

governmental unit of it’sits recommendation.  Should the Commission agree to 



 

4 
 

recommend new membership under this Agreement, it shall provide such 

recommendation with related analysis to the governmental units to amend this 

Agreement by a majority vote of the existing governmental units.  New membership 

shall begin either in January or July and would be prorated accordingly based on the 

time of the fiscal year. 

SECTION 4. OFFICERS. 

A. The Commission shall elect at its first meeting of each year, from its membership, a 

Chairperson, Vice Chairperson and Secretary, who shall hold office for terms of one 

(1) year, and until a successor is appointed, or until a resignation or removal. 

 

B. Vacancies in any office shall be filled by the Commission within thirty (30) days of 

the vacancy, for the remainder of the unexpired term. 

 

C. The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Commission and shall have all 

privileges and duties of a Commission member. The Vice Chairperson shall preside at 

all meetings of the Commission at which the Chairperson is absent. The Secretary 

shall keep or cause to be made, all non-financial records, reports and minutes 

required by this Agreement and applicable law and shall be charged with assuring 

compliance with the Open Meetings Act and the Michigan Freedom of Information 

Act. 

SECTION 5. MEETINGS.  

A. The Commission shall meet at least twice four times a year and shall at its first 

meeting of each year establish a regular meeting schedule which shall be posted at 

the offices of the parties hereto in similar form and within similar times as required 

by law for governmental meeting schedules. 

 

B. Special meetings of the Commission may be called by the Chairperson, or in the 

absence of the Chairperson, by the Vice Chairperson. 

 

C. Each Commission member shall receive five (5) days written notice of all regular 

meetings and two (2) days written notice of all special meetings. All notices of all 

meetings shall be posted as required by the Michigan Open Meetings Act. 

 

D. All meetings of the Commission shall in every respect, conform with the 

requirements of the Open Meetings Act, Act 267 of 1976, as amended. 

SECTION 6. QUORUM. 

In order to conduct business, a quorum must be present which shall consist of a 



 

5 
 

majority of the Commission. 
 

SECTION 7. VOTING. 

A majority of the Commission shall be necessary for the Commission to take any official 
action at a regular or special meeting. 

 
SECTION 8. MINUTES. 

 Complete written minutes of all Commission meetings shall be kept in compliance with 

the applicable provisions of the Michigan Open Meetings Act, copies of which shall be sent to 

all Commission members and the municipal Clerk of each of the parties hereto as soon as 

reasonably possible following a Commission meeting. 

SECTION 9. RULES. 

Robert’s Rules of Order, when not in conflict with this Agreement or any rules the 
Commission may adopt, shall govern all meetings. 
 

SECTION 10. REGISTERED OFFICE. 

The initial registered office of the Commission shall be the office of 
___________________. The Commission may designate another location as the 
registered office. 
 
SECTION 11. PRIVILEGES AND IMMUNITY FROM LIABILITY. 

 All of the privileges and immunities from liability, and exemptions from law, ordinances 

and rules, which apply to the activity of officers, representatives, members, agents and 

employees of the parties hereto shall apply to the same degree and extent to the performance 

of such functions and duties of such officers, representatives, members, agents and employees 

of the Commission under this Agreement.  

ARTICLE IV – POWERS 

 SECTION 1. GENERAL POWERS. 

 The Commission shall have the following powers, authority and obligations: 

A. Subject to the approval of the governing bodies of each of the parties hereto, the 

Commission may purchase, lease, construct, own, receive, exercise right of dominion 

over and hold in its own name, property, including  land, buildings and 

appurtenances for the express purpose of providing adult services and operating an 

Active Adult Activity Center. 

 



 

6 
 

B. Subject to the approval of the governing bodies of each of the parties hereto, the 

Commission may contract with any other governmental units, public agencies, or 

private persons or organizations, as appropriate, to carry out Commission functions 

or fulfill Commission obligations. Approval of the governing bodies of the parties 

hereto shall not be required for a contract with private persons or organizations 

when the contract involves less than $_____________  in expenditures, or is an 

employment contract or for a purchase authorized in the current approved fiscal 

year budget, as provided herein.  

 

C. Hire and employ a director and such other personnel as may be determined 

necessary, who shall serve at the pleasure of the Commission, subject to applicable 

law. 

 

D. Accept funds, grants, voluntary work, or other assistance, to carry out Commission 

functions and obligations, from any source, public or private, including, but not 

limited to, local government funding of specific projects, state and federal grants 

and private donations. Any application for grants or other public funding shall be 

communicated to the parties hereto prior to submittal. 

 

E. Operate and establish policy and rules governing the use of providing adult services 

and operating an Active Adult Activity Center not inconsistent with State or local 

law. 

  

F. Conduct in its own name a transportation program for older persons and disabled 

persons in the governmental units which are parties hereto. 

 

G. Conduct and carry out any program, activity or function which advances and directly 

relates to the purposes expressed in Article I. 

SECTION 2. LIMITATIONS ON AUTHORITY. 

The Commission shall have no power or authority to levy any type of tax within the 

governmental units which are parties hereto or to issue any type of bond in its name, or in any 

way indebt any of the parties hereto.  The Commission shall not interfere with the day-to-day 

operations of providing services or operating an Active Adult Activity Center as this authority 

and responsibility will reside with the director. 

SECTION 3. INSURANCE. 

The Commission shall obtain policies of insurance, as part of its budget, for 

comprehensive liability and property damage, workers’ compensation, the construction and 

operation of providing adult services and operating an Active Adult Activity Center, and other 



 

7 
 

appropriate and necessary purposes. The Commission shall have the parties hereto named as 

“named insureds”, on the comprehensive liability and property damage insurance policy.  

 

ARTICLE V – FINANCE 

SECTION 1. FISCAL YEAR. 

The fiscal year of the Commission shall be from July 1st through June 30th each year. 

SECTION 2. ANNUAL BUDGET. 

 Each year the Commission shall develop an annual budget in such detail as required by 

Act 2 of the Public Acts of 1968 of the State of Michigan as amended from time to time, which 

shall include all sums necessary to carry on the programs and services authorized herein for 

active adults, including transportation, education, activities and operation of an Active Adult 

Activity Center, etc.  

Annually, by January 31st of each year, a budget request shall be submitted to the City 

Clerk of each of the parties for consideration of funding allocations in the coming fiscal year 

which shall outline the programs to be carried on for the ensuing year, together with the costs 

projected for those programs. Upon the approval of a budget, the Commission shall be bound 

to carry on only such programs and expend such funds as approved in the budget for the 

ensuing year by the parties hereto who are participating in this Agreement. 

 

Should a separate funding source be used to fund the activities of the Commission, this 

section shall be amended accordingly. 

 

SECTON 3. ADMINISTRATION. 

The Commission may engage an Executive Director and related staff to manage the day-

to-day operations to fulfill its purpose consistent with its annual approved budget.  The 

Executive Director shall have the authority to manage the daily operations and shall report 

regularly to the Commission.  The Executive Director and staff are not employees of the 

governmental units who are parties to this agreement. 

ARTICLE VI – ON – GOING RESPONSIBIITIES & DISSOLUTION 

 SECTON 1. PARTICIPATION. 

 The parties hereto agree that they will participate in the activities and programs and 

provide funds on an on-going basis consistent with existing funding contributions currently 

made to Birmingham NEXT for these services for fiscal year 2019-20202020-2021 unless or until 

terminated in accordance with this Agreement.  The parties may annually adjust these funding 

contributions during each subsequent fiscal year as approved by the municipal governing 



 

8 
 

bodies.  These funds are intended to supplement revenue income from the Commission’s 

activities. 

Community Population 
(2018 
Est.)* 

2019 SEV** Percentage 
of SEV  

Contribution 
Amount 

Percentage 
of 
Contribution 

Birmingham 21,322 3,192,674,170 68% $107,944 67% 

Beverly Hills 10,410     800,972,340 17% $38,375 24% 

Bingham 
Farms 

1,152     205,360,240 5% $4,290 3% 

Franklin 3,255     443,872,130 10% $10,000 6% 

 *www.worldpopulationreview.com or U.S. Census, if available. 

 **2019 Oakland County Equalization Report 

 SECTION 2. DETERMINATION OF PARTICIPATION. 

 The parties hereto may terminate its membership only by giving six (6) months written 

notice to the Commission and the governing bodies of the parties hereto, no later than January 

1 of any year in which such termination shall be effective. If notice of termination is given, that 

party shall remain liable for all obligations incurred by it pursuant to this Agreement, prior to 

the actual termination and according to the budget obligations approved for that fiscal year. 

SECTION 3. ALTERNATE FUNDING SENIOR MILLAGE 

The parties hereto agree that the local municipalities have sole control of the choice of 

the funding source consistent with the proportions approved by the governing body in each 

governmental unit.  These proportions may change from time to time (depending upon the 

percentage of the state equalized value and the number of participants) to finance 

transportation, programs, activities and services for active adults, and to operate equipment 

and maintain the Adult Activity Center to the extent of the maximum authorized millage rate 

pursuant to state law on each dollar of state equalized value for taxable property in the Villages 

and City. 

The parties acknowledge the communities have the sole authority to fund the 

obligations created herein with whatever means they deem appropriate which includes, but is 

not limited to a senior millage, contributions from other revenue sources, bonding, or CBDG 

funds.    

The parties hereto may agree to pursue a Senior Millage as a funding source consistent 

with propositions approved by the electors in each of the governmental units, to finance 

transportation, programs, activities and services for active adults and to operate, equip and 

maintain an Active Adult Activity Center to the extent of a levy up to _______________ mills on 

each dollar of State Equalized Valuation of all taxable property in the Villages and City. 

Formatted: Underline



 

9 
 

The parties hereto agree that they will participate in the activities and programs and 

provide funds on an on-going basis for a period consistent with a proposition approved by the 

members in each of the governmental units, to finance transportation, activities and services 

for older persons to operate, equip and maintain the Active Adult Activity Center to the extent 

of a levy up to _______ mill on each dollar of State Equalized Valuation of all taxable property 

in the governmental units hereto.   

In the event that a governmental body has not approved a similar millage proposition, 

that governmental unit’s on-going funding of the Commission’s activities and programs shall be 

determined on a yearly basis equal to the proposed millage allocation. In the alternative, the 

Commission may set as a reasonable yearly membership fee for that governmental unit’s 

residents which is equitable in regard to the benefits derived from the various programs by that 

governmental unit’s residents. The governmental body participating in this membership option 

may continue to appoint a member or members to the Commission, as established by Article III, 

who shall have full voting rights. 

 SECTION 4. DISSOLUTION. 

 Upon three (3) of the parties hereto terminating participation in this Agreement, the 

termination shall cause a dissolution of the Commission.  Any such assets shall be distributed to 

the Villages of Beverly Hills, Bingham Farms, Franklin and the City of Birmingham, according to a 

percentage determined by their initial contributions for the acquisition of land, property and/or 

construction of a building as set forth in Article II.  As to any assets which may not be so divided 

or distributed, the parties hereto shall cause an appraisal to be conducted and the assets sold 

at a value at or above the appraisal value.  Upon the sale, the funds derived shall be distributed 

to the parties hereto according to their percentage interest as it established in Article VI. 

SECTION 5. REPORTING. 

 The Commission shall submit an annual report to the respective communities detailing 

membership amounts, programming participation, activities and services accomplished and 

funded by the budget, and any other relevant reporting items requested.  

ARTICLE VII – MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENTS. 

 This Agreement may be amended in whole or in any part by written agreement of all of 

the parties who are parties to the Agreement at the time of any Amendment. 

SECTION 2. APPLICABLE LAWS. 

 The Commission shall fully comply in all activities with applicable local, state and federal 

laws, regulations, grant conditions and contract provisions. 

SECTION 3. STATE APPROVAL.  



 

10 
 

 As soon as reasonably practicable after the effective date of this Agreement, this 

Agreement shall be officially submitted to the office of the Governor for approval pursuant to 

the Urban Cooperation Act of 1967. 

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 This Agreement shall be in full force and effect and the Commission shall be considered 

as established as an operating public corporation on the date this Agreement is signed by all 

parties and a copy is filed with the Oakland County Clerk. 

SECTION 5. DURATION. 

 This Agreement shall remain in effect and continue on an indefinite basis and shall only 

be terminated according to the terms hereof. 

SECTION 6. EFFECT OF AGREEMENT. 

 This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and 

the residents of each of the governmental units hereof. 

 

VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 

By: ______________________ 

 

VILLAGE OF BINGHAM FARMS 

By: ______________________ 

 

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM 

By: ______________________ 

 

VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN 

By: ______________________ 



 MEMORANDUM 
   
 
DATE:    July 23, 2020 
 
TO:  Ad Hoc Joint Senior Citizens’ Committee 
 
FROM: Timothy J. Currier, City Attorney 
 
SUBJECT: Implementation of Interlocal Agreement for Joint Senior Services 
              
 

 
Upon review of the applicable statutes, the enabling legislation for the adoption of the 

Interlocal Agreement for Joint Senior Services is the Urban Cooperation Act which is Act 7 of 
Public Acts 1967, as amended several times thereafter.  No additional ordinance changes are 
necessary by the individual communities in order to process this Agreement. 

  
As a practical matter, the Agreement has to be reviewed by each community’s legal 

counsel for comment, review, suggestions, edits and deletions so that an agreeable agreement 
can be presented to all communities at the same time.  The purpose of this is to avoid multiple 
changes after the communities have received the document for their review.  

 
A simple majority vote by the legislative body of each community is all that is necessary 

to adopt the Interlocal Agreement.  Once adopted by each community, it will require the signature 
of all parties and filing with the Office of the Great Seal for the State of Michigan.  Collective legal 
counsel can work out these details. 

 
 


	Agenda.20200731
	AHJSSC ZOOM PUBLIC NOTICE 07312020
	20200624 AD HOC JSSCmin
	2020.06.26 REDLINED ILA for Senior Services draft (2) docx (1)
	(TJC) 2020.07.23 Implementation of Interlocal Agreement for Senior Services (1).docx

